ANN ARBOR
Charter Township

Diane O’Connell, Supervisor John Allison, Trustee
Rena Basch, Clerk Eric Kaldjian, Trustee
Carlene Colvin-Garcia, Treasurer Delia DiPietro, Trustee

Peter Kotila, Trustee

TO: Contiguous Municipal Legislative Body, SEMCOG, WATS, Washtenaw County Board of
Commissioners, Public Utilities, Railroad Company, and others required to be noticed.

FROM: Ann Arbor Charter Township Planning Commission
DATE: June 26, 2025
RE: DISTRIBUTION OF DRAFT MASTER PLAN

In accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2008 as amended), Ann Arbor
Township has prepared an update to the existing Master Plan and requests your cooperation and
comment on the Plan. The proposed amendments include updates to the background studies
with recent Census and other population and land use data; and additions to the Plan relating to
climate change and sustainable land use practices, groundwater resources and protection,
broadband and internet access, accessory dwelling units, and several Special Study areas among
other changes.

A copy of the draft Plan can be found at: aatwp.org
Hard (paper) copies may be provided upon request.

This letter represents a second notice, and initiation of the 63-day comment period, which will
conclude with a public hearing at an upcoming Planning Commission meeting. Please direct all
comments to the Secretary of the Planning Commission at the e-mail address below.

We thank you for your consideration in this matter. If you have any questions or comments on
the Ann Arbor Township Master Plan update process, please contact:

Master Plan Update

Ann Arbor Charter Township
3792 Pontiac Trail

Ann Arbor, M| 48105-9656
planning@aatwp.org
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